
MSC.5026.0001.0054

RE: CCTV 2 View Point Rd McCrae SR2586187

From: Tristian Bunting <tbunting@tdg.com.au>
To: Andrew Taylor <andrew.taylor@dmroads.com.au>
Cc: Kyri Mathiesen <kyri.mathiesen@dmroads.com.au>
Date: Tue, 12 Sep 2023 14:14:14 +1000
Attachments: 964409 - 962658.pdf (716.79 kB); 929094 - 962658.pdf (2.23 MB)
 

Hi Andrew, 
 
Please see attached PDF reports from 2 viewpoint road, McCrae. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns please don’t hesitate to contact me, 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Tristian Bunting
Project Manager

  
   1300 330 294
   tdg.com.au

 
From: Andrew Taylor <Andrew.Taylor@dmroads.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 6:31 AM
To: Tristian Bunting <tbunting@tdg.com.au>
Cc: Kyri Mathiesen <Kyri.Mathiesen@dmroads.com.au>
Subject: FW: CCTV 2 View Point Rd McCrae SR2586187 
 
Hi Tristan,
 
Can you please proceed with the Internal patching as quoted.
 
Please let me know dates once you have one
 
Regards
 
Andrew Taylor
Project Supervisor
DM Roads

     [External Email] This email was sent from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly 
with links and attachments.

Personal Information
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T | 03 5950 1507 M |
E | Andrew.Taylor@dmroads.com.au 
10 Pound Road
Hastings Victoria 3915 
www.dmroads.com.au

 
From: Tristian Bunting <tbunting@tdg.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 5:02 PM
To: Andrew Taylor <Andrew.Taylor@dmroads.com.au>
Subject: RE: CCTV 2 View Point Rd McCrae SR2586187 

 
 

Hi Andrew, 
 
Hope you are well, 
 
Please see attached quotation for the works required, 
 
We have availability early next week should you require, 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require anything else, 
 
Kind regards,
 

Tristian Bunting
Project Manager

   
   1300 330 294 - After Hours
   tdg.com.au

 
From: Andrew Taylor <Andrew.Taylor@dmroads.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 2:55 PM
To: Tristian Bunting <tbunting@tdg.com.au>
Cc: Kyri Mathiesen <Kyri.Mathiesen@dmroads.com.au>
Subject: FW: CCTV 2 View Point Rd McCrae SR2586187 
 
Hi Tristan,
 

     [External Email] This email was sent from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly with links 
and attachments.

Personal Information

Personal Information
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Can you please provide a quotation for the below 300mm pipe repair locations identified through 
the CCTV attached.
 
Pit# 962658 to Pit# 964409 (Pipe# NPO12212055)

�* 11.04 & 16.61m displacements
 
Pit# 929094 to Pit# 962658 (Pipe# NP12212117)

�* 6.13m spalling
�* 13.42m Spalling
�* 15.78m Hole
�* 18.02m Hole
�* 27.80 m Hole (27.93m displacement can this be repaired with the same patch?)
�* 28.90m displacement
�* 30.20m displacement

 
Regards
 
Andrew Taylor
Project Supervisor
DM Roads

T | 03 5950 1507 M |
E | Andrew.Taylor@dmroads.com.au 
10 Pound Road
Hastings Victoria 3915 
www.dmroads.com.au

 
From: Nilanka Hewa <Nilanka.Hewa@mornpen.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 12:47 PM
To: Andrew Taylor <Andrew.Taylor@dmroads.com.au>
Cc: Chris Sykes <Chris.Sykes@dmroads.com.au>; Robert Stevenson 
<Robert.Stevenson@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Kyri Mathiesen <Kyri.Mathiesen@dmroads.com.au>
Subject: FW: CCTV 2 View Point Rd McCrae SR2586187

 
 

 
Hi Andy,
 
Can you provide an estimate for repair the line pls?
 
Thanks,
 

     [External Email] This email was sent from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly with links 
and attachments.
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  NILANKA HEWA | Project Manager - Roads and Drainage 
Email: nilanka.hewa@mornpen.vic.gov.au 
Phone: 03 5950 1270 
Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939 
Follow us on social media! 

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people, 
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters. 
We are committed to carbon neutrality. 

 
From: Chris Sykes <Chris.Sykes@dmroads.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 9:52 AM
To: Nilanka Hewa <Nilanka.Hewa@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Rachel Larsen <Rachel.Larsen@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: CCTV 2 View Point Rd McCrae SR2586187
 
Hi Nilanka,
 
Please find attached CCTV report for 2 View Point Rd McCrae, as requested on SR 2586187 for 
your assessment.
 
Regards
Chris
 
Chris Sykes
Maintenance Supervisor
DM Roads

T | 03 5950 1504 M | 
E | Chris.Sykes@dmroads.com.au 
10 Pound Road
Hastings Victoria 3915 
www.dmroads.com.au

 
_________________________________________________________________
Downer 

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally 
privileged information. Downer EDI and its subsidiaries do not waive any confidentiality, copyright 
or legally privileged information by any transmission. If you receive this message in error, please 
immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify 
the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of 
this message if you are not the intended recipient. Downer EDI and any of its subsidiaries each 
reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views expressed 
in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise 
and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity. 
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__________________________________________________________________

 
DISCLAIMER: This email (and attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If 
received in error, please notify sender immediately and delete. Any other use is prohibited. Shire accepts no liability for damage caused by this 
email (and attachments) due to viruses, corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. Views expressed are those of the individual 
and not necessarily Shire. The Shire collects personal information you provide in accordance with its Privacy Policy, the Privacy and Data 
Protection Act 2014 and the Health Records Act 2001. The personal information you provide will be used by the Shire for the purpose it was 
provided and it may be used for a related secondary purpose that you would expect. You may access the personal information you have provided 
to the Shire at any time and make corrections if you believe that information is incorrect. The Shire ’s Privacy Policy can be viewed on the Shire’s 
website at mornpen.vic.gov.au/PrivacyStatement 

 


